
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 27 June 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

79(v5)  

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

Proposal for an Urgent Debate under Standing Order 12.69  

 

Carwyn Jones: 

 

The UK Government-DUP ‘Confidence and Supply’ Agreement  

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

3 Statement by the First Minister: The Legislative Programme 

(90 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=688&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=559&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 

Infrastructure: Historic Environment Policy and Legislation - 

Postponed to 4 July 2017 

   

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 

Sport: Update on the Pathfinder 111 NHS Service in Wales - 

Postponed to 4 July 2017 

   

6 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 

Infrastructure: Circuit of Wales 

(60 mins) 

   

7 Debate: Public Sector Decarbonisation 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6339 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes the Welsh Government's leadership in implementing actions to 

decarbonise the Welsh public sector, in line with its statutory commitments within 

the Environment (Wales) Act 2016. 

2. Supports the Welsh Government's aim of accelerating decarbonisation in the 

public sector to provide further stimulus to the low carbon economy. 

3. Supports the Welsh Government ambition that Wales' public sector is carbon 

neutral by 2030. 

4. Notes the forthcoming call for evidence which will seek views on the approach 

to be taken to decarbonise the Public Sector. 

'Environment (Wales) Act 2016' 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2016/3/pdfs/anaw_20160003_en.pdf


The following amendments were tabled: 

Amendment 1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

Add as a new point 2 and renumber accordingly: 

Regrets that the Welsh Government has made slow progress in its efforts to set a 

Carbon Budget for 2016-2020. 

Amendment 2. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

Add as a new point 4 and renumber accordingly: 

Believes that the provisions in the Well-being of Future Generations Act 2015 

relating to sustainable development need to have more prominent influence over 

the Welsh Government's own budget setting. 

Amendment 3. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls upon the Welsh Government to establish a national not-for-dividend energy 

company at arms-length from Welsh Government tasked with increasing energy 

efficiency and renewable electricity generation in the public sector as part of its 

remit. 

Amendment 4. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls upon the Welsh Government to include measures to reduce air pollution as 

part of its approach to decarbonising the Public Sector. 

Amendment 5. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls upon the Welsh Government to provide support for the public sector to 

provide electric vehicle charging points on premises for employees and visitors. 

Amendment 6. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion: 

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Calls upon the Welsh Government to provide support for public bodies to 

decarbonise transportation with the use of hydrogen and LPG vehicles and similar 

innovations. 

 

8 Debate: Stage 4 of the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill 

(15 mins)   

 

NDM6351 Mark Drakeford (Cardiff West) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.47: 

 

Approves the Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill. 

 

Supporting Documents 

Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Presiding Officer’s Statement In accordance with Section 111A(3) of the 

Government of Wales Act 2006 

 

9 Urgent Debate 

(60 mins)   

 

The UK Government-DUP ‘Confidence and Supply’ Agreement  

 

10 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 28 June 2017 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=253
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s64218/Landfill%20Disposals%20Tax%20Wales%20Bill,%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%203%20Amendments%20to%20the%20Bill%20since%20the%20previous%20v.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10839-em/pri-ld10839-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11084-pos/pri-ld11084-pos-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11084-pos/pri-ld11084-pos-e.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 22 June 2017 

for answer on 27 June 2017 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First 
Minister after Question 2. 

 

To ask the First Minister 

1. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on tackling rural crime? OAQ(5)0692(FM) 

 

2. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

sport infrastructure in north Wales? OAQ(5)0693(FM)W 

 

3. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): Will the First Minister provide an update on how 
the Welsh Government is supporting people living with dementia in north-east 
Wales? OAQ(5)0684(FM) 

 

4. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What discussions has the Welsh 
Government had regarding reducing the escalating problem of excessive 

gambling? OAQ(5)0688(FM)W 

 

5. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the First Minister outline Welsh 
Government plans to support individuals who suffer from hearing loss? 
OAQ(5)0676(FM) 

 

6. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on social care in Mid and West Wales? OAQ(5)0690(FM) 

 

7. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): Will the First Minister outline how the 
Welsh Government is supporting serving and retired armed forces personnel 
and their families in the Cynon Valley? OAQ(5)0682(FM) 

 

8. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What action will the Welsh 
Government take to improve the lives of people with learning disabilities in 
Wales over the next twelve months? OAQ(5)0680(FM) 

 

9. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 

business rates in the community energy sector? OAQ(5)0686(FM)W 

 

10. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
transport infrastructure in north Wales? OAQ(5)0678(FM) 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171


11. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): What are the current waiting times 
for young people wishing to access mental health treatment? 
OAQ(5)0677(FM) 

 

12. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): What discussions has the First Minister 
held regarding the Swansea Bay tidal lagoon? OAQ(5)0679(FM) 

 

13. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on NHS recruitment in Wales? OAQ(5)0683(FM) 

 

14. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the proportion of Monmouthshire residents able to receive superfast 
broadband by the end of the current contract with BT Openreach? 
OAQ(5)0687(FM) 

 

15. Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney): Will the First Minister 
provide an update on the Cardiff capital region city deal? OAQ(5)0691(FM) 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 4 July 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

The New Treatment Fund – Progress Report (45 mins) 

 Debate: Considering the case for new taxes in Wales (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 5 July 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 

(45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on a Member’s Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 11 July 2017 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Employability (30 

mins) 

 Debate: Stage 3 on the Trade Union (Wales) Bill (90 mins) 

 

Wednesday 12 July 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Motion to approve the Official Languages Scheme for the Fifth 

Assembly and note the compliance report for the period 2015-2017 

(60 mins) 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

 Debate on the ‘Live Music Protection in Wales’ Petition (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Jayne Bryant (Newport West) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 18 July 2017 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Debate: The General Principles of the Abolition of the Right to Buy and 

Associated Rights (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

Pack Page 4



 Debate: The Financial Resolution in respect of the Abolition of the 

Right to Buy and Associated Rights (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 Debate: The First Supplementary Budget 2017-18 (15 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 4 of the Trade Union (Wales) Bill (15 mins) 

 

Wednesday 19 July 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure  (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the report by the Public Accounts Committee on Natural 

Resources Wales: Scrutiny of Annual Accounts 2015-16 (60 mins) 

 Motion under Standing Order 10.5, to extend the appointment of the 

Chair of the Wales Audit Office Board (5 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Darren Millar (Clwyd West) (30 mins) 

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

